From: Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov>

Sent: Thursday, May 30, 2019 11:07 PM
To: Howard Brown

Cc: Cathy Marcinkevage; Naseem Alston
Subject: LCM Effect Section

Howard,

Attached, for distribution to DOI/Reclamation, is a clean version of the life cycle model section of the effects
section. Header and watermark are on the document.

Cathy--FYI, minor grammatical errors were fixed on both the track changes and clean versions, and saved in the
ROCON drive (and clean version attached).

-Garwin-

Garwin Yip

Water Operations and Delta Consultations Branch Chief
NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region
U.S. Department of Commerce
California Central Valley Office

650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100
Sacramento, CA 95814

Office: 916-930-3611

Cell: 916-716-6558

FAX: 916-930-3629
www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Cathy Marcinkevage - NOAA Federal <cathy.marcinkevage@noaa.gov>
Date: Thu, May 30, 2019 at 10:35 PM

Subject: LCM Effect Section

To: Garwin Yip <garwin.yip@noaa.gov>

Garwin --

Attached (and on server shortly) is subject section, both clean with headers/watermarks for distribution, and
with remaining comments. Note my note to rec -- [ have an ask in to Cramer.

Cathy


http://www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov

